

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 30 September 2021 20:08
To: ChemG
Cc: [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED];
Subject: RE: UPFAS - FFF collaboration

Hi [REDACTED] (all),

Apologies for not getting back to you all before now. We have indeed been looking at the documents and making plans as to how to make best use of the extra time that we now have available. We will certainly need your help of course and very glad that you're itching to get going. 😊

Here is the plan that [REDACTED] [REDACTED] and I have been discussing for the SID hazard parts. I think it looks achievable, but interested in your thoughts.

We do suggest a meeting, but timing would depend on availability your side as well as ours. See DoodlePoll in the table. Please could you disseminate the poll to those who need to see it on your side.

Step	Description	Timeline/responsible
ECHA I	clean document; tweak structure; identify key areas for further improvement by either UPFAS or ECHA (list of tasks)	8th of October (ECHA)
Meeting ECHA / UPFAS	ECHA and UPFAS to agree on which tasks to be done by ECHA and which by UPFAS	See DoodlePoll (11 th to 15 th October) https://doodle.com/poll/pd8hzt8ky2978dtd?utm_source=poll&utm_medium=
Sprint!	Three week period (sprint) for UPFAS/ECHA to undertake tasks.	18th October to 5th November UPFAS/ECHA
Finalisation	Two week period to finalise. Possible need for rapid iteration between	8th to 19th November (ECHA/UPFAS)

I completely realize that you have been and are probably busy with the restriction work (not only the FFF dossier). I saw that the submission date for the FFF dossier has now been moved to the 14th of January 2022 in the RoI.

While this gives you and us more time to prepare the dossier, I would still already like to ask, if you have a concrete way forward in mind for our further collaboration? Should we set up a meeting for this or are you currently assembling the dossier and checking what you still require of us? As it is, we would of course like to know as early as possible what further legwork is required of us to help you optimally. If this is still in the works on your side, this is of course completely fine, but it would be great to already have an indication of how and when we will be moving forward again with the collaboration.

Best regards,

for the German CA

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

b a u a :

Bundesanstalt für Arbeitsschutz und Arbeitsmedizin (BAuA) Bundesstelle für Chemikalien
Chemikalienbewertung und Risikomanagement Federal Institute for Occupational Safety and Health
Federal Office for Chemicals Evaluation of Chemicals and Risk Assessment Friedrich-Henkel-Weg 1 –
25 D – 44149 Dortmund, Germany

phone: [REDACTED]

fax: [REDACTED]

e-mail: [REDACTED]